
From:  "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us> 
To:  VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 

Subject:  Nardiello's pay status 
Date:  Thu, 28 Mar 2013 08:26:10 -0400 

Brian Nardiello's status (suspended with pay) is unchanged. His most
recent time card is attached as requested.

-----Original Message-----
From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:24 AM
To: Wendland, Bernice
Cc: Renfro, Pamela
Subject: Nardiello's pay status

Bernice:

Pam Renfro will be contacting you soon regarding a PRR - it involves 
a VCSO Lt. Brian Nardiello - he was suspended in mid February 
connected to his arrest - I am attempting to secure records that 
indicates his current pay status - if he is still receiving a full 
pay check, I would like to determine, via those records, where are 
the funds being paid from (ie. vacation time, etc.)

Thanks
VolusiaExposed.Com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email (including any attachments) may contain
confidential, proprietary and privileged information, and 
unauthorized
disclosure or use is prohibited. If you received this email in error,
please notify the sender and delete this email from your system.
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